

# Ana Senedese



Portfolio/Website

## CONTACT

[www.linkedin.com/in/ana-senedese/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/ana-senedese/)  
[www.adjectiveinteriors.com](http://www.adjectiveinteriors.com)  
[info@adjectiveinteriors.com](mailto:info@adjectiveinteriors.com)

## EDUCATION

- PhD. in Chemical Engineering  
State University of Campinas (UNICAMP),  
Campinas, Brazil.
- MSc. in Chemical Engineering State  
University of Campinas (UNICAMP),  
Campinas, Brazil.
- B. Sc. in Biotechnology  
Paulista State University (UNESP).  
Assis, Brazil.

## KEY SKILLS

Interior Design  
SketchUp PRO  
Layout for SketchUp  
Lumion for SketchUp  
Project Manager  
Project Coordinator  
Project Estimator  
Material Procurement  
QuickBooks  
Quality Control  
Scheduling  
Microsoft Office  
Languages: English, Portuguese, Spanish

## REFERENCE

- **Personal**  
Beatriz Estrada - Sr. Operations Analyst  
(Bank of America)  
Contact: 702 496 5848
- **Professional**  
Jonathan Aquino - General Manager,  
Millwork and Cabinets Division (CMD)  
Contact: 725 243 1530

## PROFILE

Project Manager and Interior Designer with over 7 years of experience overseeing 10+ staff members interfacing with office and field management. I possess strong multi-tasking skills, with the ability to simultaneously manage several projects and schedules. Excellent public-facing point person for clients, vendors, subcontractors, and general contractors. Efficiency focused and organized.

## EXPERIENCE

- **Project Manager/Interior Designer – LV Home Concept (2023 – 2024)**  
Responsibilities: create a functional design for residential spaces with emphasis on kitchen and bathrooms; select finished materials with clients; estimate the project cost; execute material procurement; scheduling, to include subcontractors, company staff and clients; manage job-site performance, time, and quality; deliver outstanding customer service.
- **Project Manager/Interior Designer/Owner - Adjective Interiors (2021 – Current)**  
Responsibilities: create a functional 3D design for interior spaces; estimate the project cost; conduct material procurement; manage subcontractors to achieve the project successfully in accordance with the client's goals; stipulate excellent customer service.
- **Cabinets/Millwork Estimator - CMD Cabinets, Millwork and Doors (2018 – 2021)**  
Responsibilities: estimated the cost of architectural millwork and custom cabinets for commercial projects; conducted meetings with general contractors and subcontractors.
- **Project Coordinator - Encore Design (2016 – 2018)**  
Responsibilities: managed manufacturing of custom furniture, furniture upholstery and refinish; managed material procurement and scheduling; oversaw the team at the manufacturing site for upholstery, carpentry, and finishing, pertaining quality control; oversaw installation staff on job sites.

## ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

- **Training for Layout for SketchUp.**  
PixelMais. Campinas, Brazil.
- **Training for Lumion for SketchUp.**  
PixelMais. Campinas, Brazil.
- **Training for Architecture, Design and Engineer - V-Ray for SketchUp.**  
PixelMais. Campinas, Brazil.
- **Training for Architecture, Design and Engineer - SketchUp PRO, Level 1**  
PixelMais. Campinas, Brazil.
- **AutoCad Essentials.**  
Certstaffix Training. Las Vegas, USA.
- **Practical Decoration.**  
SENAC. Caminas, Brazil.
- **Interior Design and Accessibility.**  
Pan Americana. Sao Paulo, Brazil.